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Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 9:04 AM
To: 'jlaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com'; 'Elizabeth Sherlock'
Cc: 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '; 'k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org'
Subject: 2BE-HAK0915 Open Burning Request
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf

Good morning, 
 
The January 20, 2011 open burning request for 2BE-HAK0915 references Part D, Item 4 of the licence as: 
 

 The Licensee shall not open burn plastics, wood treated with preservatives, electric wire, Styrofoam,
asbestos or painted wood to prevent the deposition of waste materials of incomplete combustion and/or
leachate from contaminated ash residual, from impacting any surrounding waters, unless otherwise 
approved by the Board in writing.  

 
When the 2BE-HAK0915 Licence Part D, Item 4 reads as: 
 

 The Licensee shall provide to the Board documented authorization from all communities receiving 
wastes from the Hackett River Project prior to any backhauling of wastes to those communities.  

 
Will Sabina Gold and Silver Corporation be submitting a revised open burning request for 2BE-HAK0915? 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 


